
 

An example of responses issued under the Freedom of Information Act in July 2017 

Ref 
Number  

Date 
Received  

Applicant  Information Requested and Response  

369.17 15.06.17 03.07.17 1. Please provide a copy of the traffic regulation order which applies to Addenbrooke's Road (which is 

understood to prohibit through traffic). 

The requested information is not held by the Trust. 

As the Police enforce the Prohibition of through traffic along Addenbrookes Road your request for 

information should be directed to: 

Cambridgeshire Constabulary Headquarters 

Hinchingbrooke Park 

Huntingdon 

Cambridgeshire 

PE29 6NP 

2. Please confirm whether any data has been collected monitoring traffic movement along 

Addenbrooke's Road at any time since its opening. This data may include information about total 

vehicles accessing the hospital site (including the entire campus) on periodic basis and/or the number of 

vehicles travelling through the site without directly accessing the site. 

3. If the answer to question (2) above is in the affirmative, please provide any such data. 

For questions 2 and 3 I can advise the following; 

The Trusts Estates & Facilities Department have not collected any data relating to traffic movement 

along Addenbrookes Road since the road was opened. 

The data if held would be by held by the Police.  

4. Please provide copies of any environmental impact assessment carried out regarding the imposition 

of traffic restrictions along Addenbrooke's Road. This should include, if such exists, the impact on roads 

and areas other than Addenbrooke's Road and its immediate vicinity. 

5. Please confirm whether any, and if so the number with an appropriate breakdown by category of, 

vehicles that have been issued with any communications pursuant to the order mentioned at question 

(1) above, including advice notes and penalty charge notices/fines as applicable. If such 

communications have been issued, please breakdown the information by appropriate time period. 

The Trust does not hold the requested information for questions 4 and 5.  

Your request for information should be redirected to; 

Cambridgeshire Constabulary Headquarters 

Hinchingbrooke Park 

Huntingdon 

Cambridgeshire 

PE29 6NP 

 

399.17 15.06.17 03.07.17 I request to know how many formal complaints your NHS trust has received during the duration of May 

2016 to May 2017? 

I am happy to receive this data in numerical form. For example: 

“This NHS trust has received 40 complaints in the time period May 2016 to May 2017” 

The Trust has received 519 formal complaints during the above period.  

 

403.17 21.06.17 03.07.17 1.What Therapeutic Hypothermia (patient cooling) system they currently use?  



Blanketrol 

2.When it was purchased? 

5-6 years ago. 

3.When will it be renewed or when does the contract expire? 

There is no contract and there are no current plans to replace the system. 

4.Would it also be possible to obtain the contact details of the person dealing with managing the 

Therapeutic Hypothermia (patient cooling) system in your ITU? 

The Trust Clinical Engineering department manage/service the above system. 

Mr P White is the Head of Clinical Engineering. 

Mr White can be contacted via the Trust switchboard: 01223 245151 

407.17 22.06.17 18.07.17 Details of all the current doctors partaking in training fellowships (or other similar training programmes 

for post CCT doctors) within your Radiology departments. 

Please provide full names of the doctors, their GMC numbers, start dates of current post, end date for 

current post and the sub-specialist interest they are being trained in. 

  

Name GMC Number Sub-Specialist 

interest of 

Fellowship 

Start date of 

Fellowship/Training 

End date of 

Fellowship/Training 

Dr First 

Example 

1234567 Breast  01/06/2016 20/03/2017 

 

We have the following Fellowships in Radiology: 

Neuro  

Breast  

Cross sectional  

These fellowships are not for post-CCT candidates but are instead for trainees in their final year of 

training who wish to sub-specialise.  

 

409.17 22.06.17 03.07.17 Please tell me if you have bought, stock it and use this product: 

http://www.uscom.com.au/product/bp-plus.html 

It is called Uscomm BP+, previously is was called Pulsecor.  

It is used by cardiologists or doctors and consultants who have interest in heart related things. 

The Trust has no record of the above being purchased. 

 

414.17 26.06.17 03.07.17 1.How many car parking sites fall under the remit of the Cambridge University Hospitals NHS Foundation 

Trust? 

CUH site only.  

2.Roughly how many spaces do they provide in total across all sites? 

Current position is around 4247 spaces. 

3.Does the organisation manage their Car Parks directly (go to Q5) or via a Third Party (go to Q4)? 

No. 

4.If managed by a Third Party: 

a.Who is the provider. 

Indigo manage security and parking contract.  

Indigo and NCP manage their own car parks.  

 



b.Dates of the contract duration (from/to)?  

Indigo contract for security and parking management, running from -  

April 2015 – March 2020 total 5 yrs.  

c.What is the basis of the contract (build/operate; land lease; management only etc)?  

NCP build / operate, land lease and management   

Indigo build / operate, land lease and management 

d.Any pros/cons of this arrangement?   

Yes.    

5.How is parking currently controlled, e.g. POF, P&D, Permit, parking officers, barrier control, in/out 

global counting, bay occupancy? 

All of the car parks are barriered, staff  have a card that is programmed to allow entry and exit from the 

car park, patients and visitors is pay on foot, with discounted payments offered. 

6.Are you currently able to readily identify any patterns of use of particular zones/bay types/long or 

short term stays etc. and collate this data to address specific problems areas on certain days/time 

periods?  

Analysis of car parking data is currently used to help with the management and demands on parking 

spaces. 

7.What existing customer service focused measures are in place, e.g. information provided at entry 

points, visual guidance to zones/bays with available spaces, on-site support staff?    

Information for staff relating to car parking can be obtained via our Access travel office, on the staff 

intranet pages, leaflets, maps and information is displayed in the car parks.   

8.What are the key challenges that the Cambridge University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust face in 

regards to the provision of parking for patients/carers/visitors?  

Location of car parks in relation to the main building entry points and at times demands for a parking 

space during peak times. 

9.What are the key challenges that the Cambridge University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust face in 

regards to the provision of parking for staff?  

Demands for parking spaces exceed the amount of staff car parking spaces available. 

10.Do you attend any conferences/events that focus on best practice in the management of 

parking/land use which you would recommend as good networking opportunities?  

NPAG group.  

11.Who is the person responsible for Car Parks in your organisation - Name, Title. 

Mr S Hay - Acting Director of Estates and Facilities. 

418.17 27.06.17 10.07.17 Does your trust have any diagnostic services provided by external providers outside the UK (eg 

radiology)? 

If yes – 

What services? 

Which provider(s) have been chosen to provide these services? 

How much is each contract worth 

For what time period will the contract run 

When did you first enter into these arrangements? 

The Trust does not have any diagnostic services provided by external providers outside the UK. 

 

 

 

423.17 28.06.17 10.07.17 We are working on a project to improve expenditure in eye departments. We are trying to understand 

the cost effectiveness of Ocriplasmin (Jetrea) treatment for vitreo-macular traction. 

 



We would like to obtain data regarding the number of injections performed, and possibly cost, of this 

treatment in your Trust, should you have ever provided it. 

The time frame would be 01/01/2016 to 31/05/2017, if possible divided by month, otherwise just a total 

number will suffice. 

There have been no injections performed during the above timescale. 

426.17 30.06.17 10.07.17 1.Who is your current and previous NEPTS operator (spanning the last 3 years or existing contract- 

whichever is longer? 

2.What is the current contract (s) end date (s) and are there any provision for extensions? 

3.Who or which body would the procurement of your future contract be made by? 

4.Please provide the name, address, email and telephone number of the person responsible for the 

commissioning of services and the same for the person responsible for reviewing contract performance. 

5.Please provide the current Service Speciation’s in place across the contract (s). 

6.How is your current contract operated (in lots or as a whole)? What are the different 

budgets for these? 

7.What is your forecast spend in the following years (please break this down by service: scheduled 

patient journeys excl. renal, renal patient journeys, high dependency, secure and staff (if this is not 

available then please provide the total spend) 

a.2017/18? 

b.2018/19? 

c.2019/20? 

8.Please provide KPI and Penalties measure in place across this contract and the most recent 

performance review of the same. 

9.Please provide the current Patient Transport Eligibility policy and what are your provisions for revision 

to this? 

10.What is your policy on transporting Escorts? Do you currently make payment provisions for this? 

The Trust no longer has a contract for non-emergency patient transport; it is contracted directly by the 

CCG with the associated provider. 

Your request for information should be directed to: 

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG 

Lockton House 

Clarendon Road 

Cambridge 

CB2 8FH 

 

 


